
REQUEST FOR PROPOSAL 
ISSUED JUNE 29, 2022 

_________________________________________________________________ 

ADDENDUM NO. 1 
JULY 20, 2022

UNION COUNTY  

FIRE STATION 13 CONSTRUCTION 

Project UC-2022-01 

This addendum is being issued to incorporate the following information into 
the Request for Proposal for the referenced project 

Questions Submitted by Bidders & Answers 

Q1.  If a sprinkler system is installed, will the G.C. be required to pay the water bill when 
the system is tested?  

-To be paid by Owner

Q2.  The Fiber-Cement Siding specification (07 4646.2.01.A.7) states the color of the fiber-
cement siding shall be selected by the architect "from manufacturers full range of colors" but the 
exterior elevations on A2.00 and A2.01 both say the fiber cement siding is painted.  Can you 
please clarify if the siding is factory finished or painted on site? 

-Painted on site. See attached specification Section 09 9000, 2.03, D.

Q3.  The Acoustical Ceilings specification (09 5100) and the drawing of the reflected ceiling 
plan both stipulate that the ceiling tiles are to be 2' x 2' but the finish legend states 2' x 4'.  Can 
you confirm the size of the ceiling tile that should be used? 

-All acoustical ceiling tiles shall be 2’x2’.

Q4.  Is there a brand of generator that is preferred? 

-See attached generator specification.

Q5.  Wall sections 1, 2, & 5 on sheet S-3.10 all show 19/32" plywood wall sheathing while wall 
sections 1, 2, 3, & 4 on sheet A2.20 all show 3/4" plywood wall sheathing.  Can you please 
clarify the desired thickness of wall sheathing? 

-19/32” per structural
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Q6.  The Finish Plan (sheet A5.00) has a floor finish of "CDH" noted for the Engine House 
(109), Janitor's Closet (110), Storage (111) but I can't seem to find that abbreviation on the 
Interior Finishes Key or in the Interior Finishes Legend.  Can you clarify what floor finish is 
intended for the areas marked as "CDH"? 

-CDH is Curing Densifying and Hardening Compound described in specification 
Section 03 3533,2.01,A.  

Q7.  The Acoustical Ceilings specification (09 5100) gives two different specifications for ACT-
2.  Can you please clarify which tile is desired for ACT-2 and its locations?  

-ACT 2 is in bedrooms, bedroom closets and bedroom bathrooms per specification 
section 09 5100, 2.01, A. 

Q8.  The Building Signage specification (10 1440.3.06.A) says to "refer to the list of interior 
signs required for the project as attached to this Section" but the subsequent list of signs does not 
seem to have door numbers and room names that go with this project?  Please confirm that the 
list given is the one that should be used. 

-Signs shall be provided by the Owner and locations coordinated with the 
Contractor. Disregard list in Specifications. 

Q9.  The Residential Appliances specification (11 3013) calls for a standard range hood but the 
Kitchen A Interior Elevation on sheet A6.10 calls for a "range hood with suppression".  Can you 
please provide more information on the range hood with suppression? 

-See attached specification for Fire Suppression Range Hood. Allow equal fire 
suppression with hoods by manufacturers listed. 

Q10.  Sheet C2 is showing a 3/4" water main running from the street to the building for domestic 
service but sheet P1.11 is showing a 1 1/4" water main stubbing out of the building.  Can you 
please clarify the size of the water main running from the street to the building? 

 -1 ¼” per Plumbing. See revised Civil Engineering Drawing C3, revised 7/18/22 

Q11.  Sheet C2 conflicts with P1.11 in detailing which side of the building the main should enter 
the building.  Can you please clarify which side of the building is desired? 

-On the front per Plumbing. See revised Civil Engineering Drawing C3, revised 
7/18/22 

Q12.  Will the G.C. be required to pay the water meter fees and purchase the necessary meters 
and equipment for the domestic and fire water mains? 

 -To be installed and paid for by Owner 
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Q13.  The timber retaining wall on sheet C2 is considerably shorter than the wall shown on sheet 
A0.30.  Please clarify which plan should be used in calculating the cost of the wall. 

 -Use Civil Drawings. These take precedence over the Architectural Site Plan A0.30. 

Q14.  Do the downspouts need to tie into the storm drainage system or run to the face of the curb 
or just spill out on the ground? 

 -See attached Civil Engineering Drawings and Sheet A1.30.  

Q15.  Can you please provide more information on the trench drain in the Engine House?  The 
architectural and structural drawings both seem to show a drain that is roughly 12" wide but the 
plumbing drawings are specifying a drain with a 4" internal width. 

 -See attached Plumbing Sheet P1.10 

Q16.  The Table of Contents has a listing for section 08 1113 Hollow Metal Doors and Frames 
but it has an asterisk by it and there is no specification in the manual.  Will a specification for 
this section be issued? 

 -See attached Specification Section 08 1113. 

Q17.  Same as question #1 for section 08 7100 Door Hardware. 

 -See attached Specification Section 08 7100. 

Q18.  The Door & Frame Schedule on sheet A4.10 lists the hardware set each door belongs to 
but I am not seeing any such hardware sets.  Will these be issued? 

 -See attached Specification Section 08 7100. 

Q19.  Can you please confirm that all partitions go to the bottom chord of the roof truss and not 
to the roof deck? 

 -See attached revised Sheets A0.50, A1.10 and A1.15. 

Q20. Can contractors obtain CADD drawings of structural framing for pricing purposes? 

-Yes. A hold-harmless agreement to the Structural Engineer must be signed 
beforehand by the user. The Structural Engineer will provide a hold-harmless 
agreement, but will need the name of the company who is requesting it in advance in 
order to prepare it. Provide request and this information to the Architect.  
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Q21. Please clarify if the 5% construction contingency (at owner’s discretion) shall be used to 
cover any cost escalations that occur after the bid date or will the contractor need to carry an 
additional cost escalation contingency in our bid.  

-It is not intended to cover inflationary cost escalation. Only unforeseen costs in the 
process of construction. Those would be at the Owner’s discretion. 
 

Q22. Please provide clarifications to Alternate No 2 changing to a wood structure  

a. Does this alternate include replacing only the metal studs with wood?  
 
-Alternate No. 1 changes roof trusses from metal to wood. Alternate No. 2 
changes all framing to wood, including the roof trusses in Alternate No. 1.  
 

b. Does the spacing and stud size remain the same for wood as it is for metal studs?  
 
-This will require some additional analysis by the structural engineer, but 
assume yes for pricing. 
 

c. Or, does the alternate also include replacing steel columns and steel beams with 
wood?  If steel columns and beams are to be replaced, please provide descriptions 
of the wood columns and beams to be used.  
 
-This will require some additional analysis by the structural engineer. 
Assume that steel columns and beams will still be required. Provide notes of 
assumptions on columns and beams in Alternate No. 2. 
 

d. Please provide descriptions of attachment to concrete and structure if steel 
columns and beams are to be replaced.  

 
-Provide notes of assumptions on columns and beams in Alternate No. 2. 
 

e. If exterior steel columns are replaced with wood, please clarify if the concrete 
cover per 12/S2.10 will be changed.  
 
-Wood would be surface attached and not recessed. 

  

 

Clarifications 

Item C1. The sprinkler system for the building shall be an NFPA Type 13R pending approval by 
Authority Having Jurisdiction.   
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Drawings (see attached) 

Item D1. Civil Drawings- See revisions on attached sheets.  

Item D2. Sheet G0.00- See revisions on attached sheet. 

Item D3. Sheet A0.30- See civil coordination revisions on attached sheet.  

Item D4. Sheet A0.50- See partition revisions on attached sheet. 

Item D5. Sheet A1.10- See partition type revisions on attached sheet. 

Item D6. Sheet A1.15- See partition revision and notes on attached sheet. 

Item D7. Sheet A1.30- See notes for downspout outlets on attached sheet. Coordinate with Civil. 

Item D8. Sheet A4.10- See door and hardware revisions on door schedule on attached sheet. 

Item D9. Sheet P0.01- See revisions on attached sheet. 

Item D10. Sheet P0.02- See revisions on attached sheet. 

Item D11. Sheet P0.03- See revisions on attached sheet. 

Item D12. Sheet P1.10- See revisions on attached sheet. 

Item D13. Sheet P1.11- See revisions on attached sheet.  

 

Specifications (see attached) 

Item S1. Add Section 08 113- Hollow Metal Doors and Frames 

Item S2. Add Section 08 7100- Door Hardware 

Item S3. Add Section 32 3830- Vinyl Chain Link Fencing 

Item S4. Revise Section 09 9000, 2.03, D- Exterior Paint for Cementitious Siding 

Item S5. Revise Section 11 3013, 1.07, A- Fire Suppression for Residential Range Hood.  

Item S6. Revise Section 11 3013, 1.07, B- Garbage Disposer- Delete Garbage Disposer 

Item S7. Revise Section 01 2100- Allowances, 1.06- Allowances Schedule- Add C. Lump sum 
allowance, 1. $5,000 allowance for wood privacy fence for screening of the emergency 
generator. 

Item S8. Revise Section 01 2300- Alternates, 1.05- Schedule of Alternates- Add Alternates No. 1 
and No. 2 given in RFP Appendix F, Pricing Form. 
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This clarification is issued to change or clarify the proposal documents associated with the 
referenced project. A signed acknowledgement of this clarification must be added to your 
proposal. 

Proposer Name: _________________________________________ 

Address: _______________________________________________ 

    _______________________________________________ 

Email:    _______________________________________________ 

Authorized Signature: _____________________________ Date: ________________ 

Name (Printed): _________________________________ Title: _________________ 

 

 

 


